Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, Ike [Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo; Grubbs, Robert; Chevron (parx@chevron.com)
Subject: FW: COG - Harper State #5 Tank Battery - Remediation Notification
Mike,

Tetra Tech postpone the proposed remediation scheduled on 10-4-11, due to well activities on the pad. If weather
permits, the remediation will start on Monday (10-10-11). Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

ke Tavarez
Tetra Tech

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 3:07 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Cc: Joshua Russo’; 'Pat Ellis’; Chevron (parx@chevron.com); Grubbs, Robert
Subject: RE: COG - Harper State #5 Tank Battery - Remediation Notification

Mike,

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the remediation on the above mention site Tuesday (10-4-11). The soil remediation will
be performed according the approved work plan. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks :

Ike Tavarez
Tetra Tech

From: Tavarez, Ike

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'Joshua Russo'; 'Pat Ellis'

Subject: RE: COG - Harper State #5 Tank Battery - Remediation Notification - Cancel

Mike,

Due to recent rains, we have postpone the site remediation at the Harper State #5 Tank Battery. The remediation will be
performed next week, if the site dries out, Thanks

lke Tavarez
Tetra Tech

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Grubbs, Robert; Chevron (parx@chevron.com)
Subject: COG - Harper State #5 Tank Battery - Remediation Notification

COG Operating
Harper State #5 Tank Battery
Section 16, Township 17 South, Range 30 East



32.82856 103.96909
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mike,

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the soil remediation on the above reference site on Thursday (9-22-11). The excavation
equipment will be moved onsite on Wednesday and the lines near the proposed excavation area will be hand

spotted. The soil remediation will be performed according to the submitted work plan. Tetra Tech will also notify you
during each phase of the remediation project for inspection of the site. We will notify you on any schedule changes

or delays on the project. Let me know if you need additional information, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main 432.682 4559 | Fax 432682 3946 | Cell 432 425 3878

lke Tavarez@tetratech com
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